C. Sekhan Wilson

Freelance Web Developer at Kreative Kode Designs (Self-employed)

timbaloc@umich.edu

Summary

Creative. Reliable. Goal-Oriented. These attributes and more are what describe the person I am. I am passionate in maintaining a outstanding work ethic and business acumen. I have been doing freelance web design and development for 4 years, and I recently started my own business, Kreative Kode Designs. I also work on the weekends as a custodian for the University of Michigan, where I have been employed for 15 years. While I think education is important (I have an Associate's, Bachelor's, and Master's Degree), I think that hands-on and real world experience is vital to success. Everyday, I strive to learn about different cultures and races, because I care about other people's walk of life, and not just my own. I am willing to learn new things in terms of web design and development, in fact, I am READY to learn!

Experience

Web Developer/Editor at Aaron Built Marketing

October 2016 - Present

Editing Wordpress ads for the company. Utilizes Photoshop when editing for premiere ads.

Freelance Web Developer

April 2012 - Present

I design websites based on the customer's requirements.

Custodian at University of Michigan

October 2002 - Present

Cleaning and disinfecting bathrooms

Education

University of Phoenix

Master of Business Administration (MBA), Computer/Information Technology Administration and

Management, 2010 - 2012

University of Phoenix

Bachelor's degree, Information Technology, 2008 - 2010

University of Phoenix

Associate's degree, Information Technology, 2005 - 2007

C. Sekhan Wilson

Freelance Web Developer at Kreative Kode Designs (Self-employed)

timbaloc@umich.edu



Contact C. Sekhan on LinkedIn